PRINCETON FIRE AUXILLARY

March 6m 2014

6:30 PM Meeting called to order.

In attendance: President-Naomi Pulvermacher, Vice President-Brandi Bohling, Marynell Grafwallner, Amanda Stibb, Becky Kuglin, Valerie Alvin, Rachel Zimmerman, Cheryl Griffin, Sec/Treas.-Lara Roehl.

Motion to accept meeting minutes from meeting February 13, 2014 made by Becky, 2^{nd} by Brandi. Motion passed.

A sign-in sheet will be out for those in attendance to sign. If you do not sign-in; you will not be recorded as present.

Treasurer's report: We have a checking account through American Bank with a balance of \$911.00.

Discussion about future meeting day and time:

Motion made by Becky, 2^{nd} by Val to hold meetings on the first Monday of the Month at Pulvermachers, Inc. Motion made by Marynell, 2^{nd} by Cheryl for meeting time to be 6:30. Motions passed.

No committees at this time.

President's report: Naomi thanks all for their participation and help at the brat-fry.

Naomi voiced her passion for the auxiliary, reminding us that we all have something to contribute to this effort and the need to work together. If there is an issue between members it must be nipped in the bud and hashed out right away in an adult manner.

Old business: We have our EIN number and are officially: Princeton Emergency Auxiliary. Our mailing address will be Naomi's residence: 321 Dover St, Princeton, WI 54968.

Brat-fry report: We rock!! With everything being donated, we raised a whopping \$910.50. Naomi will take care of submitting a thank you note to the paper.

By-laws: Naomi went over changes made to the by-laws.

Rachel voiced concern over allowing outsiders to join the auxiliary. Our by-bylaws are in place to protect us. Only paid members have a vote while non-paid members do not.

Only officers have the code to the firehouse.

Discussion regarding background checks: Motion was made by Brandi, 2^{nd} by Becky to dismiss background for any person wishing to join the Princeton Fire Auxiliary. Motion passed.

T-shirts: 4Imprint:

LOGOUP:

Sport Tech:

Auxiliary shirts will only be worn during official business i.e. fundraisers and official business of the auxiliary.

T-shirts with "supporter" and our logo were also discussed.

New business: Membership fee of \$20.00 will be due every February and will not be prorated if paid during any other month of the year. Bring your fee to the next meeting.

Becky checked with her husband, Dan, and beer and wine is okay on the school grounds during events.

Event licenses may be obtained _____ days in advance and is good for 1 day/24 hours.

Discussion and brain storming for future fund raisers:

Kickball tournament: Who would be invited? More research is needed.

Street dance: On the school grounds so as not to compete with the bars downtown and not in the city park due to the flea market.

Butter braids: Pastry

Cookbooks: Contributions from us only, we could make our own, the Lutheran school has binders

Calendars: Naomi will report on pricing as she is already working on the calendars for the ATV club.

A breakfast.

Ideas for DJ's and Bands - Zak Attack (band)

Next meeting: April 6, 6:30 PM at Pulvermacher Ent.

Motion to adjourn made by Becky, 2nd by Valerie, motion carried.